Antelope Valley College Associated Student Organization INTER CLUB COUNCIL MINUTES

3041 West Ave K, Lancaster, CA 93536 Student Lounge Monday, June 1, 2009

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that the Inter Club Council of the Antelope Valley College will meet on Monday June 1, 2009. Public Testimony will be invited in conjunction with the discussion on each item. All Executive Council meetings are held in locations that are wheel chair accessible. For more information, please contact Associated Student Organization Vice President of Club Affairs Johnatan Olguin 722-6300 ext 6354.

I. ORGANIZATIONAL ITEMS

- 1.1 Call to order: 5:13 p.m. by Vice President Johnatan Olguin
- 1.2 Pledge of Allegiance: Lead by Vice President Johnatan Olguin
- 1.3 Roll Call:

Alpha Iota: Present APACE: Present ASL @ AVC: Present

AVC Campus Christians: Absent **AVC Gamers Club: Present**

Forensics Speech Team (Speech Club): Present

LVN: Present

Model United Nations: Absent

Math, Science, & Engineering Club (MSEC): Present

Multicultural Club: Absent

Psychology Student Organization: Present

Rotaract: Absent

Significant Ambitions: Present

Skills USA: Present SMART: Absent

SNAC Fall 2009: Present SNAC Fall 2010: Present SNAC Spring 2009: Absent SNAC Spring 2010: Present

Student United For Education: Present

Membership is 20, Quorum is 11, 14 were present, Quorum is established.

1.4 Adoption of the Agenda:

Moved to adopt the agenda by Gamers Club, seconded by Alpha Iota. Motion passed 14/0/0.

1.5 Approval of the Minutes- May 11, 2009

Moved to approve the minutes with corrections by Alpha Iota seconded by Gamers Club. Motion passed 14/0/0.

Point of Personal Privilege by MSEC at 5:17 p.m.

II. PUBLIC FORUM

Amir Campbell approached the board about activating a Philosophy Club called: The Philosopher's Lounge. The club is to bring together students that have had a philosophy class and has their own philosophy; also to learn about other philosopher's and their beliefs.

III. REPORTS

Advisor's Report: Dr. Jill Zimmerman:

Asked the clubs to write who their contact person is for the summer. She mentioned that there will be a leadership council during the summer, and wants the clubs to be involved. She wished everyone Good Luck on finals and congratulated everyone on a having a great year.

Chair's Report: Vice President of Club Affairs Johnatan Olguin:

He congratulated everyone on having a great year. He thanked everyone who attended the leadership breakfast. He then gave out the certificates to the clubs that were unable to attend. He then introduced Patricia DelGaudio as the next Vice President of Club Affairs.

Club Reports:

- <u>Students United for Education</u>: They announced that they will be selling graduation bears, flowers and disposal cameras at Commencement. They also asked if any of the clubs have fundraising ideas for them, they would really appreciate it.
- ASI@AVC: Had a performance fundraiser on May 15th with Bill Reny. And they made about \$600 dollars they also had about 100 people show up to their event. They elected new officers for next year. On June 25 and July 23 they are going to be having silent game nights in the Student Lounge from 5 to 9pm. They will not be having any in August, but they will start again in September.
- <u>APACE</u>: On May 15th they had a dance workshop. Dancers from America's Next Best Dance Crew were there. High school clubs also attended the workshop.
- Alpha Iota: they elected new officers for next year.

Advisor Reports:

<u>Gamers Club</u>: He said that the Game Nights were very successful in the spring. They will start again in the fall after everyone is situated with their classes. He also said that they have new officers for next year.

IV. ACTION ITEMS

4.1 Club Activations

Motion to activate The Philosopher's Lounge Club by Gamers Club seconded by Significant Ambitions. Motion passed 13/0/0.

4.2 Club Activities

- <u>LVN</u> moves to have Bingo Night fundraiser at Angel's Bingo on June 18th and July 30th for their graduation/pinning. On June 9th they are going to have an opportunity drawing. On June 20th and July 18th they are going to having a Bar-B-Que at Albertson located on 20th St. West and Ave K. Check request for \$10 for each student's pen for the pinning ceremony and \$10 for AV Medical for uniforms, only if the student pays their dues; \$250 for Graduation Location, \$539 for flowers, Reimbursement of \$250 for Jason Wellson, and \$120 for yearbooks. Motion seconded by Gamers Club. Motion passes 130/0.
- <u>Gamers Club</u>: moves for Game Nights on September 9, 16, 23, 30 from 5pm- 9:30pm in the Student Lounge pending paper work and availability. Motion seconded by Students United for Education. Motion passes 9/0/0.
- SNAC Fall 2009: moves for approval to sell balloons and bears at SNAC Spring 2009 Pinning Ceremony on Sunday June 7, 2009. Motion seconded by Gamers Club. Motion passes 13/0/0.
- SNAC Fall 2010: moves to have a fundraiser at Dragon Garden on June 5th. They will be passing out flyers and 20% of the proceeds go to their club. Motion seconded by Students United for Education. Motion passes 13/0/0.

Point of personal privilege Alpha Iota at 5:40 p.m.

Multi-Cultural Club: moves to have a carwash at the Mobile station on Ave. S and Sierra Hwy on Saturday June 20th. A Fundraiser at Ginza Restaurant on Saturday June 27th. Grace Resource Center Volunteer Day on July 10th. And A Clean Venice Beach Day on July 17th. Motion seconded by Gamers Club. Motion passes 12/0/0.

4.3 Commencement

• Students United for Education (SUV): they are going to sell flowers, graduation bears, and disposal cameras at Commencement. They have a deal with Rosemary's flowers that 25% of the proceeds go to the club. Motion seconded by Psychology club. Motion passes 12/0/0.

V. ANNOUNCEMENTS / UPCOMING MEETINGS AND EVENT

The next meeting will be on Monday June 22, 2009 in the Student Lounge at 4 pm.

VI. ADJOURNMENT

Moved to adjourn the meeting by Gamers Club, seconded by Psychology Club. Motion passed 12/0/0. Meeting adjourned at 5:54 pm.